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MEMORANDUM

February 13, 2024

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney
CC: Jill R. Mesojedec, FRP, Florida Registered Paralegal
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager

Horacio Danovich, Stegia LLC

FROM: Fernand Thony, GO Bond Director

Please prepare a Resolution to approve and execute a Local Agency Agreement (LAP) to enter
into an Agreement with the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) see attached. The
agreement is required for the City of Pompano Beach (City) to construct improvements in the form
of safety fencing along Dixie Highway FEC’s right of way (see attached Location Map).

FDOT's contribution will be used to offset costs of improvements outlined in Exhibit " A" (see
LAP agreement). These moneys were originally received as an Earmark grant made possible by
Congressman Ted Deutsch.

The City agrees to construct and maintain said improvements. In addition, the City agrees to
adhere to the clauses stated herein the agreement.

Staff would like to have an agenda item ready for the February 27, 2024 City Commission meeting
due to the project letting which is scheduled in March. Your assistance is appreciated.
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